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'U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

NRC FORM 5818 PART 1
(10-200%) ,
10 CFR 2201 .
- SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
1. LJICENSEEAOCATION INSPECTED: : 2 NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE -
Nuclear Medicine, Inc. ;
P.O. Box 6480 : U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Santa Rosa Unit - Region §. 475 Allendale Road
Bayamén, Puerlo Rico 00860-9005 , King of Prussia, Pennsyivania 19406-1415
@ Edificio Médico Menonita, Carr 14, Cayey
REPORT Nos 2008-001 :
5. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S] OF INSPECTION
030-36418 52-30841-01 ' June 17, 2008
LICENSEE: ' '

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate 1o radiation safety and 1o compliance with the Nuclsar
Reguiatery Commission (NRC) fules and requlations and the conditions of your Beense. The inspection consistad of salective esxammations of
procadures and representative recorts, Interviews with persannel, and cbsenvations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

D 1. Basad on the inspection findings, no vislations were identfied.
[] 2 Previous violation{s) dosed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the Inspector as non-cited vickagions, are nat being ciled becausa they were self-
identified, non-repefitive, ar comecive action was of s being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
1600, to exercise discrelion, were satisfied. S

x| Non-Cited Violation(s) washwers discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Comrective Action(s):
40 CFR 20.1502 requires in part. that a licensee monitor exposures to radistion and radicactive materials ot lovels sufiicient
demonzirate complance with the ocoupations! dose limitz of this part As a minimum, the licensee shall moniter ocrupational
axposye to madiation from licansed and unllcensed radistion sources Lnder ine control of the licensee and shall supply and require
e use of Individual monitoring devices hy sdulls Fkely toreceive, in 1 year from the sources exdemal o the bady, 2 dose in
excess of 10 percent of the limits in § 20.1201(2). .

Contrary to the above, between January 2007 and July 2008, the technologist-did not use the dosimater provided by the ficensee
10 monitor exposures 15 radiation and radioactiva matedals. The licensee seif identified the peoblam and ordered the fechnclogist
to wear the dosimater. Tha technolomict refused 1o wear the dosimetr: As a corective action, he licensee terminated the
emplovmant of the technolagist. »

B:l 4, Dmmis;iwoncenamofmmﬁwssdaaibedbebwand/oraﬁmhed.wereinviolaﬁmofNRCreqmmmandambdng
citert This form s a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject o posfing in accordance with 10 CFR 1911,
10 CFR 35.60(b) requires, that for direct measurements performed i accordance with § 35.68, a licenses shall possess and use
instrumentation 10 measure the activity of unsealed bypeoduct matersl before it is administered to each patient and a ficensee shall
calibrate the instnanentaion in acoordance with rationally rocogmized standards or the manufachrars mstmcﬁm

Contrary to the above, between March 2007 and June 17, 2009 an accuracy et weas not performed on tha Capintec CRC-15R
dose calrator. According fo the mamifaciurar's instruciions this type of measurement should be performed at instaliation and
annual there afer. As a comective action, the licensee performed an accuracy test for the dose calibratnr and committed in witing
10 perform this type of test annuatly.

10 CFR 35.63 requires in past, that a licenses defamiine and record the activity of each dosage before medical use and requires
that 3 licenses retin a record of the dosage deterrmination reguinea by this sedlion in accordance with § 35.2063. Furthermore, 10
CFR 35.2063 requires in part. that the record must contain. the prescribed dosage. the determinad dgosage, the dete and time of
the dosage determination; and the name of the indhidual who determined the dosage.

Contrary fo the above, between lasuary of 2007 and June 17, 2008, the licensee did not record the activily of esch dosage before
madical use. Specifically, the licansee’s raconds did not contain, the preserised dossge. the dateonined doeage, the date and time
of the dosage delermination, and the name of the individual who determined the dosage. As a correcthvo action Bie licensee
commitied tn recosding the Bctivity of a radicphammaceutical comzining radicactive material before it Is administerad t0 2 patient for
medical wse effective immediataly. Also, the licansee comimitted to ndlude in their recomnds the prescribed dasage, the determined
dosage, the dete and time of the dosage determination, and the name of the individual who determinex the dosage.

Licensee’s Statement of Comective Actions for ftem 4, above.

I hereby stts that. within 30 days, the actions deseribed by mae 10 the inspector will be taken to corract the Vialations identified. This statement of
comective antions is made in atoomiance with tha requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (sorrective staps already taken, comective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achiaved) | understand fhat no further wiitten response to NRC will be requirent, unless spedifically requestex.
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REFPtNaTVE | Humberto O. Quintana-kazols, M.D. ,“‘Zfl-c 08.2¢0O
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